

MIGUEL MAIRLOT

SENIOR ATTORNEY

Partner



ABOUT ME

I am a senior attorney with extensive compliance experience in asset management, banking, payment services, and insurance.

I advise management committees' members to enable them to comply with their obligations in areas as varied as (Assur-)MiFID, PSD II, IDD, GDPR, AML/ CFT, the fight against corruption, and international sanctions.

I am an entrepreneurial and open-minded person who worked as a compliance officer for many financial institutions.

I played basketball at a semi-professional level for a decade. I enjoy reading books and writing during my free time. In 2018, I created Ethikos.

SKILLS

Banking, finance, Business Criminal Law, Compliance, Data Protection, and Litigation.

Excellent communication skills, quality-oriented, polyvalent, a high faculty of adaptation, a creative approach to problem-solving, comfortable in any social situation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018 - present: Ethikos, Brussels

Partner - Banking & Compliance department

2013 - present: Haute-Ecole Francisco Ferrer, BrusselsProfessor of Financial Law

2016 - 2018: Lombard International Assurance, Brussels

Risk & Compliance Officer

2015-2016: Avantage Reply, Brussels

Manager

2014-2015: UBS Wealth Management, Brussels

Head of Legal and Compliance

2014-2015: Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Brussels

Head of Legal and Compliance

2011-2012: MM AVOCAT, Brussels

Attorney-at-law

2010-2011: Loyens & Loeff, Brussels

Attorney-at-law

2007 – 2010: Philippe & Partners, Brussels

Attorney-at-law

2003 - 2007: Elegis, Brussels

Attorney-at-law

EDUCATION

2018: Certified Data Protection Officer - Maastricht

University

2013: Compliance Officer Certification - Febelfin

2002-2003: LLM in Business Law – Universiteit Gent

(Dutch)

1999-2002: Master's degree in Law – Université Catholique de Louvain (*cum laude*) (French and English)

1997- 1999: Bachelor's degree in Law – Université

Catholique de Louvain (French and English)

LANGUAGES

English: C1 - fully proficient

French: C2 - native

Dutch: B2 – professional working

CONTACT

Phone: +32 (0)473.55.97.24

E-mail: m.mairlot@ethikos.legal

Address: 66 Avenue Louise, 1050 Brussels

Date of birth: 21 February 1979